Pima County Clerk of the Board

Julie Castaneda

Administration Division Document and Micrographics Mgt. Division
130 W. Congress, 5" Floor 1640 East Benson Highway
Melissa Manriquez Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, Arizona 85714
Deputy Clerk Phone: (520)724-8449 « Fax: (520) 222-0448 Phone: (520) 351-8454 - Fax: (520) 791-6666
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Chair and Board Members

Pima County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Julie Castaneda, Clerk of the B
DATE: December 6, 2017
RE: Waiver for Tax Relief — Rialto Theatre Foundation

The Rialto Theatre Foundation has petitioned the Board of Supervisors, under A.R.S.
§42-11153(B), for a Waiver of Real Property Taxes for tax year 2016 for Parcel Nos.
117-06-168C, located at 318 E. Congress Street (aka The Lobby Parcel) and 117-06-
177B, located at 50 S. Herbert Avenue and 215 E. Broadway Boulevard (aka The Theatre
Parcel). The petition was filed on November 16, 2017.

Year Parcel ID Tax Interest Fee Total
2016 117-06-168C $ 7,041.07 $1,032.69 $0.0 $ 8,073.76
2016 117-06-177B  $19,354.29 $2,838.63 $0.0 $22.192.92
Total $30,266.68
Attachments

- Assessor's Review Forms
- Treasure’'s Report

- Notice of Hearing

- Petitioner's Submission



Pima County Clerk of the Board

Julie Castaneda

Administration Division Document and Micrographics Mgt. Division
130 W. Congress, 5" Floor 1640 East Benson Highway
Melissa Manriquez Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, Arizona 85714
Deputy Clerk Phone: (520)724-8449 » Fax: (520) 222-0448 Phone: (520) 351-8454 « Fax: (520) 791-6666

Petition to the Board of Supervisors - Review Form

Pursuant to __AR.S. 842-11104(G) (educational/library property) or
____AR.S. 842-11109(E) (religious property)

Taxpayer Rialto Theatre Foundation

For tax year(s) _2016 (Parcel number 117-06-168C)

1) Did the organization file an affidavit as required by A.R.S. 842-11153?

____Yes ___No

2) Was the affidavit filed on or before March 1 of the tax year as required by A.R.S.
842-11153?
____Yes ___No

3) If the affidavit had been filed timely, would the Assessor have granted the
exemption?
____Yes ___No

4) If the answer to Number 3 is “No0”, why was the exemption denied?

The required ownership of the property was not in effect during the time
period required by statute.

The property was not being used for the exempt purpose during the time
period required by statute.

The requesting church, educational or library property did not furnish the
required documents requested by the Assessor at the time of application
per A.R.S. 842-11152(3)&(B)

Other:

Completed by: Date:

C: Honorable Bill Staples, Pima County Assesso



Pima County Clerk of the Board

Julie Castaneda

Administration Division Document and Micrographics Mgt. Division
130 W. Congress, 5" Floor 1640 East Benson Highway
Melissa Manriquez Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, Arizona 85714
Deputy Clerk Phone: (520)724-8449 » Fax: (520) 222-0448 Phone: (520) 351-8454 « Fax: (520) 791-6666

Petition to the Board of Supervisors - Review Form

Pursuant to __AR.S. 842-11104(G) (educational/library property) or
____AR.S. 842-11109(E) (religious property)

Taxpayer Rialto Theatre Foundation

For tax year(s) 2016 (Parcel 117-06-177B)

1) Did the organization file an affidavit as required by A.R.S. 842-11153?

____Yes ___No

2) Was the affidavit filed on or before March 1 of the tax year as required by A.R.S.
842-11153?
____Yes ___No

3) If the affidavit had been filed timely, would the Assessor have granted the
exemption?
____Yes ___No

4) If the answer to Number 3 is “No”, why was the exemption denied?

The required ownership of the property was not in effect during the time
period required by statute.

The property was not being used for the exempt purpose during the time
period required by statute.

The requesting church, educational or library property did not furnish the
required documents requested by the Assessor at the time of application
per A.R.S. 842-11152(3)&(B)

Other:

Completed by: Date:

C: Honorable Bill Staples, Pima County Assesso
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PIMA COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

Beth Ford, CPA
Pima County Treasurer

240 North Stone Avenue
Tucson AZ, 85701-1199
(520) 724-8341

ACCOUNT BALANCE
RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
PO BOX 1728
TUCSON AZ 85702-1728
ACCOUNT: 11706168C
PROPERTY TYPE: Real Estate
PROPERTY LOCATION: 318 E CONGRESS ST
LEGAL DESC: TUCSON PTN N55.24' E51.35' LOT 6 BLK91LYG S &
ADJ CONGRESS ST EXC ALL ABOVE 2405.70' ELEVATION
(AKA THE LOBBY PCL)
Account Balance as of December 6, 2017
Tax Year Cert No Interest Date Interest Amount Interest Fees Due | Penalties Total Due
Percent Due Due
2016 -1 11/1/2016 16.0 3,520.54 657.17 0.00 0.00 4177.71
2016 -2 5/1/2017 16.0 3,520.53 375.52 0.00 0.00 3,896.05
2017 -1 11/1/2017 16.0 3,635.15 96.94 0.00 0.00 3,732.09
2017 -2 5/1/2018 16.0 3,635.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,635.15
Totals $14,311.37 $1,129.63 $0.00 $0.00 $15,441.00

If you have any questions about the items on this statement, please contact our offices.

Fax (520) 724-4809
www.to.pima.gov
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PIMA COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE

Beth Ford, CPA
Pima County Treasurer

240 North Stone Avenue
Tucson AZ, 85701-1199
(520) 724-8341

ACCOUNT BALANCE

RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION

PO BOX 1728

TUCSON AZ 85702-1728

ACCOUNT: 117061778

PROPERTY TYPE: Real Estate

PROPERTY LOCATION: 215 E BROADWAY BL

LEGAL DESC: TUCSON E68.96' LOTS 7 10 & 11 EXC S46.54' & EXC

S9'E68.87' LOT 6 BLK 91 (AKA THE THEATRE PCL)
Account Balance as of December 6, 2017
Tax Year Cert No Interest Date Interest Amount Interest Fees Due | Penalties Total Due
Percent Due Due
2016 -1 11/1/2016 16.0 9,677.15 1,806.40 0.00 0.00 11,483.55
2016 -2 5/1/2017 16.0 9,677.14 1,032.23 0.00 0.00 10,709.37
2017 -1 11/1/2017 16.0 9,458.58 252.23 0.00 0.00 9,710.81
2017 -2 5/1/2018 16.0 9,458.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,458.57
Totals $38,271.44 $3,090.86 $0.00 $0.00 $41,362.30

If you have any questions about the items on this statement, please contact our offices.

Fax (520) 724-4809

www.to.pima.gov



Pima County Clerk of the Board

Julie Castaneda

Administration Division Document and Micrographics Mgt. Division
130 W. Congress, 5" Floor 1640 East Benson Highway
Melissa Manriquez Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, Arizona 85714
Deputy Clerk Phone: (520)724-8449 - Fax: (520) 222-0448 Phone: (520) 351-8454 « Fax: (520) 791-6666

December 6, 2017

Rialto Theatre Foundation

c/o Michael McGrath

Mesch Clark Rothschild

259 N. Meyer Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85701-1090

RE: Waiver of Real Property Taxes—Parcel Nos. 117-06-168C & 117-06-177B
Dear Mr. McGrath:
Please be advised that your Petition of Waiver of Real Property Taxes for 2016 has been
scheduled before the Pima County Board of Supervisors on Tuesday, December 12,
2017, at 9:00 a.m. or thereafter, at the following location:

Pima County Administration Building

Board of Supervisors Hearing Room

130 West Congress, 1st Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

If you have any questions regarding this hearing, please contact this office at 724-8449.

N

Julie C ‘staﬁeda
Clerk of the Board

Sincerely,




ulie Castaneda

rom: Jamie Archibald <jarchibald@mcrazlaw.com>

ent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:07 PM

o: COB_mail

c: Michael McGrath; Grace Gutierrez; Andrew Flagg

ubject: Rialto Theatre Foundation - Request for waiver of 2016 real property taxes

ttachments: 2457116-Rialto - Enclosure letter to Clerk of Board of Supervisors w request for waiver of 2016

prop. taxes.PDF

dear Ms. Castaneda,

Jease see attached correspondence from Michael McGrath. Please let us know if you need anything further.

‘hank you,

Jamie Archibald
>aralegal

MESCH
CLARK
ROTHSCHILD

59 N. Meyer Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85701-1090
*hone (520) 624-8886
‘ax  (520) 798-1037

lA.T'TORN EYS

vebsite | vCard | map | email

A Continuing Tradition of Excellence

~ONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication conslitules an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 ugmzs10.
nd its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This communication may contain confidential and priviieged material for tﬁé:lsole
1se of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone other than ihe inlended recipient does nol constitule a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the commuiigation.
Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by retum slectronic mail and delete all copies-s this
-ommunication.



From: Jamie Archibald

To: Julie Castaneda

Cc: Michael McGrath

Subject: RE: Rialto Theatre Foundation - Request for waiver of 2016 real property taxes
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:59:49 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Julie,

The parcel numbers are 117-06-168C and 117-06-177B.
Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Jamie

From: Julie Castaneda [mailto:julie.castaneda@pima.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Jamie Archibald

Subject: RE: Rialto Theatre Foundation - Request for waiver of 2016 real property taxes

Jamie,
Could you please provide the parcel(s) numbers you are requesting the waiver for?

Julie Castafieda

Pima County Clerk of the Board
130 W. Congress St., 5th Floor
Tucson, Arizona 85701

(520) 724-8007

From: Jamie Archibald [mailto:jarchibald@mcrazlaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:07 PM

To: COB_mail <COB_mail@pima.gov>

Cc: Michael McGrath <mmcgrath@mcrazlaw.com>; Grace Gutierrez <Grace.Gutierrez@pima.gov>;
Andrew Flagg <Andrew.Fla cao.pima.gov>

Subject: Rialto Theatre Foundation - Request for waiver of 2016 real property taxes

Dear Ms. Castaneda,

Please see attached correspondence from Michael McGrath. Please let us know if you
need anything further.

Thank you,

Jamie Archibald


mailto:julie.castaneda@pima.gov
mailto:mmcgrath@mcrazlaw.com
mailto:jarchibald@mcrazlaw.com
mailto:COB_mail@pima.gov
mailto:mmcgrath@mcrazlaw.com
mailto:Grace.Gutierrez@pima.gov
mailto:Andrew.Flagg@pcao.pima.gov

MESCH
CLARK
ATTORNEYS| ROTHSCHILD





Paralegal

»3® MESCH
CLARK
ATTORNEYS| ROTHSCHILD

259 N. Meyer Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85701-1090
Phone (520) 624-8886
Fax  (520) 798-1037

website | vCard | map | email

A Continuing Tradition of Excellence

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message.
This communication may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient and receipt by anyone
other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of the communication. Any review or
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender by return electronic mail and
delete all copies of this communication.


http://www.mcrazlaw.com/
http://www.mcrazlaw.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/09/Jamie-Archibald.vcf
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=32.224768,-110.975329&z=16&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=NP&mapclient=embed&cid=8300197844244970043
mailto:jarchibald@mcrazlaw.com

mmcgrath@mcrazlaw.com

) MESCH Our File No. 02013-61
CLARK
ATTORNEYS| ROTHSCHILD

November 16, 2017

VIA E-MAIL ONLY
Julie Castaneda

Clerk of the Board
Pima County
Administration Division
130 W. Congress

5" Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
COB_Mail@pima.gov

RE: Rialto Theatre Foundation
Request for waiver of real property taxes

Dear Ms. Castaneda:

I represent the Rialto Theatre Foundation (“Foundation™) in regard to its real property
taxation issues with the Pima County Assessor’s Office (“Assessor”™). I submit this request
to the Pima County Board of Supervisors (“Board™) for a waiver of the Foundation’s 2016
real property taxes pursuant to A.R.S. § 42-11153(B). The Foundation believes the Property
is exempt due to uses within A.R.S. §§ 42-11104 and 42-11116.

Attached are a completed Board’s Agenda Item Report and the Assessor’s
Questionnaire for Property Tax Exemption Application package that was submitted to the
Assessor’s Office on October 4, 2016, which includes the Foundation’s [.R.S. tax exemption
letter, Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, Financial Reports and Letter of Specific Intent.
These items are submitted in compliance with the Board’s Rules and Regulations, Policies
and Administrative Procedures.

As you know, the Foundation is currently scheduled on the Board’s December 12,
2017 meeting agenda for our request for waiver of 2017 real property taxes. We appreciate

your review of these items for inclusion on that agenda as well. Thank you in advance for
your attention to this issue and please contact me or my paralegal, Jamie Archibald, if you

need anything further.
Sipgcerely { f
Wiy

t Michael McGrath

259 N. MEYER AVENUE « TUCSON AZ 85701-1090 » PH: 520.624.8886 « FAX: 520.798.1037 « WWW.MCRAZLAW.COM

60 YEARS SERVING OUR CLIENTS AND OUR COMMUNITY




Clerk, Pima County Board of Supervisors MESCH CLARK ROTHSCHILD
November 16, 2017
Page 2

- cc: Grace Gutierrez, Pima County Assessor’s Office, Exemption Section
(grace.gutierrez@pima.gov)

Andrew Flagg, Chief Deputy, Civil Division, Pima County Attorney’s Office
(Andrew.flagg@pcao.pima.gov)

Curtis McCrary, Executive Director, Rialto Theatre Foundation

James Carpenter, Accounting Department, Rialto Theatre Foundation

24R9334



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
Requested Board Meeting Date: December 12, 2017

Title: Request for waiver of 2016 real property taxes based on nonprofit tax exemption for
Rialto Theatre Foundation

Introduction/Background:

Rialto Theatre Foundation (“Foundation”) was organized for the purpose of encouraging
and sponsoring arts and cultural events and providing stewardship for and support of historic
performance venues (specifically, the Rialto Theatre (“Theatre”)) among other purposes. The
Foundation is organized as an Arizona nonprofit corporation as of May 3, 2004 and received
exempt status from Federal income taxes under 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code on
February 2, 2005.

Discussion:

On October 4, 2016, this office, on behalf of the Foundation, delivered to the Pima
County Assessor’s Office, a 2016 Affidavit for Organizational Tax Exemption, an Application for
Property Tax Exemption dated October 3, 2016, a Questionnaire for Property Tax Exemption
Application and further evidence required by A.R.S. Title 42, Chapter 11, Article 3 regarding the
Foundation’s status as a 501(c)(3) tax exempt organization as recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service. These materials included a LETTER OF SPECIFIC INTENT, which provided
that: The Rialto Theatre Foundation was organized as an Arizona nonprofit corporation on May
3, 2004, for the specific purpose for encouraging and sponsoring arts and culture events;
providing stewardship for and support of historic performance venues (specifically the Rialto
Theatre); educating the public about film, performance, and visual arts; promoting culture and
architectural history in Tucson, Arizona; and playing a direct role in the revitalization of
Downtown Tucson.

The Foundation filed an Agenda Item Report for-a waiver of its 2017 real property taxes
and, upon consultation with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, hereby submits its request for
waiver of its 2016 real property taxes as well.

Conclusion:

The Foundation requests the Pima County Board of Supervisors allow a waiver of the
Foundation’s 2016 real property taxes.

Recommendation:

Pima County Board of Supervisors grants the Foundation a waiver of its 2016 real
property taxes based on its nonprofit, exempt status. The Pima County Assessor's Office
should be notified.

Fiscal Impact:

As a nonprofit, all revenues generated by the Foundation are reinvested in the Theatre
and programming for the Theatre. Any tax expense would deplete funds available for the
Theatre and its programming, which benefit the Foundation, the patrons of the Theatre and
commerce in Downtown Tucson.



Board of Supervisor District:

o1 o2 o3 o4 X5 o All
Department: Telephone:
Contact: Telephone:

Department Director Signature/Date:

Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date:

County Administrator Signature/Date:

24R9339



Marilyn Saul

From: agarcia@dtrac.firstlegalnetwork.com on behalf of Able Garcia
[agarcia@dtrac.firstlegalnetwork.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 12:53 PM

To: Marilyn Saul

Subject: First Legal Update for Ctri# [130974] - Rialto

Your order has been updated 4 .
NOTE:This is an automated email. Please do not reply.

UPDATE INFO:
Delivery Date: 10/04/16 Time: 14:00 Signed: Complete

Control#: 130974

Job Date: 10/04/16

Submitted By: Marilyn Saul
Service Type: RUSH
Reference: 02013-61 - RIALTO

DELIVERY INFO:

See: Grace Gu

Deliver To: Pima County Assessor
Delivery Addr:240 N. Stone Ave., 1st FL.
City: TUCSON

State/Zip: AZ 85701

Case Number: 02013-16
Case Name: Rialto
Documents: Exemption Request Documents

Thank you for choosing the First Legal Network

First Legal | Support Services

On-Demand Attorney Services, Court Filing Solutions, Messenger Service and Service of Process.
www.firstlegalnetwork.com/support-services

520.798.2200

First Legal | Investigations

Private Investigations, Surveillance, Skip Tracing, Asset Searches, International Service of Process
www.firstlegalnetwork.com/investigations

520.798.2200




Also be sure to ask about our Insurance Support Service and National Attorney Service Divisions...

First Legal, Redefining Attorney Service

i



TYPE FILE

NAME: Rigltp Theatre Foundation

PO Box 1728
Tucson, aZ 85702-1728

EXEMPTION TYPE:
RELIGICUS ORGANIZATION NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION EDUCATIONAL PROPERTY
VETERANS ORGANIZATION' CEMETERY
OTHER (SPECIFY TYPE)

{“’%f‘“‘\r‘m}\\
AN v

2016

AFFIDAVIT FOR ORGANIZATIONAL TAX EXEMPTION
Pursuant to A.R:S. §§ 4211101 through 42-11155

CONTACT INFORMATION  {Address [f difierent than Applicant)
name: Michael McGrath

ADDRESS:

chy: STATE: ZIP CODE:
TELEPHONE # FOR APPLICANT: 520-624-8886

NOTES:

NOTE: SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED OR SIGNED iN THE
PRESENCE OF ASSESSOR’S OFFICE PERSONNEL

(A) PROPERTY LIST

{B) LIST USAGE

117-06-168C

musical arts venue

318 E. Congress

STATE:OF ARIZONA / PIMA COUNTY

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ OVER THE FOREGOING
FACTS BEFORE SUBSCRIBING MY NAME HERETO AND THAT ALL
MATTERS HEREIN STATED ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE.

VIV m%,/ﬁ‘@w[ o-5- /L

PRO ERTY OWNER:

{14

o’epuw ASSESSOR INOTARY  COMMISSION EXPIRES




File#

Rialto Theatre Fnt

Pima County Board of Supervisors
Clerk of the Board

Re: Arizona Revised Statutes
42-11153B

Board of Supervisors,

I am filing an application for property tax exemption after the March 1+
deadline with the Pima County Assessor’s Office.

I respectfully request that on my behalf you waive the exemptlon deadline
per Arizona Revised Statutes 42-11153B.

I understand this request is only to waive the exemption filing deadline and
not to approve or deny the exemption I have applied for in tax year 2016.

Thank you for your consideration,

. i .
. If LV[{ /7,7 / gf;L / - - Date /[’/ 5—’//”

Name

Please sign and return to:

Pima County Assessor’s Office
Exemption Section
240 N. Stone Ave. 1 Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701




QUESTIONNAIRE FOR PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION |
' APPLICATION

1. Name & Address of Non-Profit or Religious organization:
Rialto Theatre Foundation
211 E, Broadway
Tucson, AZ 85701

2. From which subsection of Title 42, Chapter 11, Article 3-Exemptions do you base your

claim for exemption? _42-11116
(Arizona Revised Statutes can be found at: www.azleg.gov)

3. Are there any type of business activities such as snack bars, cafés or restaurants operating
on the premises? Yes__ X No :

4. Is the organization exempt from Federal and/or State income taxes?
Yes__ X No

5. Give day, month, and year deed/title was acquired by applicant.
Day_18 Month_ 6 Year2015

6. Claimant is: Owner/Operator X Owner only Operator only

7. Exemption is claimed on:
Allland___ X  Buildings &Improvements X Personal Property__ X

8. Is any portion of the property used as a place of residence? Yes No_x
If yes, state number of individuals occupying the premises and the duration of the
occupancy.

9. Does applicant receive any income? (other than free will offerings in connection with this
property) Yes X No

10. Is any portion of the property being leased or rented to a non-profit and/or a for- profit
orgamzatlop(s)‘7 Yes No__x . Ifyes, please list the name(s) of the
organization(s)_-

11. List date of occupancy: Day_ g Month 9  Year 2004




INTSRNAL REVENUB SBRVICE
p. O. BOX 2508 .
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Da - ; .

“ FEBO22005
CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATERS
FOUNDATION

PO BOX 1728
TUCSON, AZ B5702

Dear Applicant;

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
16-1699701 :
DLN:
17053364076034
contact Person:

DOROTHY M LAWRENCE ID# 31450
Contact Taelephone Numbex:

{877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:

June 30
public Charity &tatus:

170(b) (1) (A} (vi)
Form §90 Required:

Yes
pffective Date of Exemption:

May 3, 2004
contribution Deductibility:

Yes
Advance Ruling Ending Date:

June 30, 2008

Wle are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revemue Code. Contributlons to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code, You are also qualified. to receive
tax deductible begquests, devises, transiers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

organizations exampt under section 501(c){(3) of the Code are further classified

as either public charities ox private foundations.

During your advance ruling

period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling peri
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling

ending datd''shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling perioed, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. - You will have 30 days after
the end of your advamce ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status,

Please see enclosed Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
s01(c) (3} for scme helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt

‘organization.

Letter 1045 {po/cae)
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£82-542-3414 © ' AZ CORP COMMISSION | PAGE

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATRES FOUNDAT!ON
e An Arizono Nonpmﬁ! Corpuration
5= ¥ é‘% o .
<3 ARTICLE
NAME AND PERPETUAL DURATION .

- 1130 37& J
nsme of Lhc Corporation [s Congress Streel Histore Thentres Foundation, herenflor called the

“Corpsration.” The Corpuration is a nonprafil carpurution wnder Arlzona lew, A.R.S, Rectlem 10-2100, o
s, The period of durstion shall he perpetual.

ARTICLE lI
STATUTORY AGENT

. The Stamtory Agent of the Corporatlon is Dauglos Biggers. whose address s 314 E. Congress
Street. Suit2 206, Tucson, AZ, Mailing nddress: P.O. Box 1728, Tueson, AZ 85702

ARTICLE Iti
OFFICE

The address of the known place bf husiness of the Corposation is the sume as the addrass for the
statutory agent

ARTICLE IV
PLIRPOSE 2 CORPORA

" The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and sclentific
purposes within the meaning of section S01(c)3) of the Intemal Revenue Cade of 1988, or comesponding
section of any future federal tax code. including. for such purpases, the making of distributions to
" orgznizations thar qualify es exemypt organtzations under 501{c)(3) of the Intemnal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding sectian of any future &xx codz, To the extent 1t (e following conforms 10 such chasiishlz
and educationa) purposes. the general natire of the business 1o be transacted by the Corparation is mare
spacifically described as follows: Encouraging and sponsaring aris and culturel evenrs; providing
stenerdship for and suppart of historic performance ventes (including the Rialto Themre and the Fox
Tucsan Theatre; educating the public about film, performance and visual ans; promoting cubtural nd
architeciural histary In Tman. Arizona: and playing 2 direct role In the revitalization of Downtown
. Tucson.

. The foregoing emumeration shalt not be deemed 1o limll or restrict the gencral powers of the
Corperation and the enjoyment and excrcise thereof, as conferred by the laws of the State of Arana
ande. which this Corporation is formed, B

g3/87




81/17/2812 18:33 6B82-542~3414 . AZ CORP COMMISSION

PAGE B4/97

ARTICLE ¥
POWERY OF ML CORFOR * TION

COA

No pan of the met earnings of the eorprmtiton shall imre to the Ienelit of, or he distrtbuiable s ity
mambers, frusess, officers, or ather prl\auc persotn, exedpt it te Comporilon shall by mitherlzed and
cmpes gred 10 pay reasanabie comrpensation fnr services retwdened and to meke payments and disirllstiions
in fertherange of the prapases sot forth herein, No substantial part of e getivities of the Corporatitn
shall he the cam ing on ol propeganda, or oilersist a0empting 1o inflvenee legisaiton, ood the
curparation shadl not pattivipate in, or imervene in dochading (e publisiing or distribition of stalements)
any poditical campaign an behalf of - io appoesition toany candidate for public sifice, Nahwithstanding

") wiher pron ishom ol these Artieles, the Cotporition shall rot curry on any stetivities ool puramined to be
varried an by () a entporation exesnpt frem federal incaine (g unuder sietion 301(e3) of the interal
Revenue Code of §988 ur the eorrespanditg prosisions of any future tax code. ur () 8 corporation,
camrihutions to which are deductible snder sectipn I'/’O(t.)t") of the Inierngl Revemn Codv of 1986, or
the conssponding sectian of any fifore 1o cot,

ARTICLE VI
MEMBERS
The cnr;.mmrim shalt have oo m::mhc:s.l
ARTICLE VII
NITL INENS
.The Corporatiun imends lo inlitally turther is purposes, as stated in Article VI sbove, by

restoring, renm ating. and operating the Riulte Theatre, & historic theatre built in 1920 and fiated on the
"Neuonal Register ol Historle Places, In Dow stown Tucson, Arizona, as g premicr periormance and [ilm

exhibition venue, The Corporstion will tahe any and all actions as may be appropriate 10 sccomptish this

apeoific pral and furthe: the genansl purpases set furth In Article IV above.

ARTICLE VIH(
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The number and 1erm of the dlrectars shall be provided i the By laws of the Corporation. The
tnitial directar. who shalt serve umtil his succussap(s) are electad and quahified Is Douplas Biguars, 314 &,
Congress Street, Suite 206, Tacson AZ 85701,

ARTICLE IX

ORIGINAL INCORFORATOR

The onginat inworporalor of the Corporation is Douglas Biggers. v hose address is 314 E,
Congress Strea, Sufte 306, Tusson A/ 85701, )
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ARTICLE X
DISSOLUTION

The Corpuratian ma) be dissolved only in accordunce with Arizong finv, Upon dissolinon oFlie
Corporation. any avsets remnining after payment of. or adequate provision fur, the Corporation’s duhts
and chligaons, shall be distributed (© a non-profit fund, foundation ar corroration, organtac tor
purpases similar 10 those fur Which this Carpormion was formed, which qualifics o5 an exempt

- organir tian under secticn S011c 83 of e Internal Revense Code oof 1986 or comespending section of
amy fulute tzx ¢ode, 35 the Boand of Directors shafl dewrming. Any asus sof dispased of shall be
disposed by the Supricr Coun of ihe County in  hich the principal oifive of'the Carporation iy thon
located svelusnely Yor such enempt purpases, .

CARTICLEX]
LIMITATION OF QIRECTOR'S LIARILITY

lhe perscnal Tiabiliry of thie directors of the Corparution for meratary dunwge for any oction
twhen or sy fellure to take any action as & director i efimindted to the fuflen) extent pormitted by AR.S.
“Sezaion 10-320MBY |1 s It mey herafier be amended of renumbered, or the analogows provision of any

futurs Arizana ronprofil comoration cnde,

ARTICLE XH
INDERINIFICATION

' Corporaticn may indemmity any person agalnst fiability and expenscs, including without
limitation chomeys" fees. judgmenis. lines and amounts paid in sendement, ectually and rezsonably
suffered or incurmed bt neson of the fact tiat he ar she s or was a director, officer, cmployee or apent of
the Corporation, of is ar was serving at the request of the Corporation as a dirsctor, afficer, parmer,
trustae, employee or agent or apother corporation, parinership, joint venture, trust, cmployee benefit plan
or ather entiry. in 2l circumstances is which, and to the extent that suth indemnification Is permitted by
AR.S. Sections i0-385) and 10-3856, ar such pros sions may hereafer be amended or restmbered, ar
the analogous provision of am future Arlrona nonprofil corporation code, Any Indermification
hereunder shall be‘made by the Corporation only a3 suthorized by the Board of Dircetors pursuam to
AR.S. Sactian 10-3%55, 23 It may hercefier be amended ar renumbered. or the analogous provisivn of any

futgre Ailzona nonprofit corporaiion cade.

© The Corparation shall have the power jo purchiase and maintain insurance op bohnlf of any' person
who is or was a director or officer of the Corparation, as was serving at the request of te Corporation as a
director ar officer, agalnst any libility essanied against him or her and incurred by him ar her in any such
capacity of erising out 6 hls or hier siatus &s soch Whather or not the Carporation would have had the
pover 1o indempify him or her agalnst such fisbility under this Anicie.

The indepwmification hercio above bemlued shall not be axclusive of any riglts 1 which any
directar or officer of the Corporation may otherwise be entitied by lrw, Including imondatory
indemnification tader A.R.S. Seution 10-3852 or the analogous provision of any future code.

pageE  85/87
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ARTICLE X103
AMENDMENT

" Those articles may be amended by o vote of rwo-thirds of'the directars then In alTice,
ARTICLE XIV

CONFLICTS

In the case of am confliet banwveon the terms hereof and the Bylaws, these Artleles of
Incorporation shall control. ’ .

Dated May K . 2004,

as Biggers
Inctirporator -




AZ CORP COMMISSION

p1/17/2012 18:33 §B2-542-3414

~~

ok ' CONSENT OF STATUTORY AGENT

Douglzs Biggors, having been designatad to 221 as Statutory Agent, hereby consents to act in thar -

capaclty until removed or his resignatior is submited.

2

Dated: May _ , 2004,

Dougiek Blgeers =

PAGE  67/87
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FILED
, 02620091
Nov 2 ¢ 2000 .
NON-FROFIT CQRPORATION
\ :W ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
RERCS Pursuant b ARS8, §10-11006
‘1 : ‘The name-of the compomtion ks

" R

{ .iﬂg!&"‘l gﬁ’ec‘r" m shvic T““"J""f "z"_ﬂuhis.:ssu

Altaghed heneto us Exhibit Als the text of each amardment adopled.
The ésnendmontuas adaptad the | ° Tayor AV D)

The amendment was duly adopled by atl cf (chooss ons):
0 the members

{ the boand of dlrectors {without mamber afion and eltiier
member action was not required or mambers are not
anfitied to yob).

and with, gpproval, {n wiiting, by the pemon or persens &0 apecfﬁn& i1 the
ﬁ' corparation's Adicles of Incorporation or bylawa.

Dated asoftis 4 A~ deyer_MM  2B0 ¥

L/

Adiiming Corponeton Contmissn

CF: 003 WCE030 Ingictions
0v: DORZDCS . PgR293 Cuparotiors DhAzon

hﬁp:llimages.-azcc.govlscxipts/cgi/dwispar&.pwcOMNM&SBS&OWMtCEd... 1/12/2012
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EXHIBIT A

Amendssnt b the Artidles of Facorpozation af

Canpress Burest Bistorio Theatres Fouxdation
IjPursuant to 2 resdlution approved by a imanimons vois.of the board of directors on
November 14,2008, the corposate name of the Oongress Street Historc Theatres
Foundation o heraby changed 1o-the Rizlo Theatré Foundation,

2) This change of peme i an amendment ta Avicle-1 of the Articles of Incorporation,
"The previous version read us follows: :

ARTICLEL
The nawme of the Qorporaton fa Congress Brreet Historis Thearves Poundarion, hereafter

called the “Corporaden.” Tha Qarperation iza ndnprofit corperatidn under Arizona
e, ARS. Section 10-2201, 8.3 ‘The patind of duration shiall be perpetnal

The amended wording of Articls | shall nowrread as foflowss
ARTICLE {riy xmandad)
NAME AND YERPETUAL DURATION
The ameaded name of the Corporation is the Rislto Theatre Foundation, heveafter

called the “Clorporaden” The Curporation s s nonprofit corporation under Avizona
law, A RS, Section 10-2101; b5y, The period of duration-thell be perpetual

http://images.azcc.gov/scripts/cgi/dwispar&.pl?COWAND=4&SBSSIONTD==gNXtCBd... 1/12/2012
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
' BYLAWS
RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
‘ April 2013

ARTICLE 1. NAME AND PURPOSE

11 . Name. This corporation shall be known as the Rialto Theatre Foundation, Inc.
(hereinafter called the Corporation).

12  Purpose. This Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious,
educational, and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code (the “Code”). The Corporation’s
purpose is to encourage and sponsor music, arts and cultural events; provide stewardship for and
support historic performance venues, .specifically the Rialto Theatre, educate and entertain the
public about music, film, performance, and visual arts; promote cultural and architectural history
in Tucson, Arizona; and play a direct role in the revitalization of Downtown Tueson.

13  Office; Registered Agent. The principal and registered offices of the corporation
shall be located in Tucson, Arizona. The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain in
the State of Arizona a registered agent whose office may be identical with the registered office.

14 Exemption. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the
Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by 2
corporation exempt from Federal Income tax under § 501(c)(3) of the Code or (b) by a
corporation contributions to which are deductible under § 170(c)(2) of the Code.

15  Distribution of Assets. Upon the winding up and dissolution of this Corporation,
after paying or adequately providing for the debts and obligations of the Corporation, the
remaining assets shall be distributed to & non-profit fund, foundation or corporation orgenized
and operated exclusively for charitable, educational or religious and/or scientific purposes and
which has established its tax-exempt.stafus under
§ 501(c)(3) of the Code. :

ARTICLE 2: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

21  Powers and Duties of the Board of Directors. The business and affairs of the
Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors. The Board is
responsible for overall policy and direction of the Corporation and delegates responsibility of
day-to-day operations to the Executive Director, staff, and committees. The Board of Ditectors

shall have the authority to:



Vo

2.1.1 exercise general authority and responsibility for the maﬁagement and
operation of the Corporation; .

2.1.2 establish and maintain effective operational and fiscal policies of the
Corporation; : ' ,

2.1.3 appoint the Directors and fill the Board’s elective offices;
2.1.4 hire, supervise, and direct the Executive Director on matters of policy,
purpose, responsibility, authority and integrity of operations;

2.1.5 acquire, hold, own, manage, operate, exchange, and dispose of all
property (real and personal) in the ordinary course of business;

2.1.6 pledge or grant security interests in the Corporations personal property,
cash, accounts receivable and other assets as collateral for any obligation;

2.1.7 acquire, hold, own, license, and lease any interest in and to any intellectual
property such as copyrights, patents, trade names and/or marks;

2.1.8 enter into, make, perform, and carry out, or cancel or rescind contracts for
any lawful purpose in the ordinary course of business and consistent with the objectives

of the Corporation; .

2.1.9 borrow funds or incur obligations as required in the ordinary course of
business; '

2.1.10 approve an annual budget for the Corporation and budget for the income
and expenditure of funds to control the programs of the Corporation and to control the
disbursement of such funds; -

2.1.11 monitor income received and expenditures incurred by the Corporation;
2.1.12 raise public or private funds to suppart the services and programs of the
Corporation; .

2.1.13 sue, be sued, complain, and defend in its corporate name; and

2.1.14 otherwise have and exercise all powers necessary and conveniént to
effectuate the purposes of the Corporation not inconsistent with the Articles, these

_ Bylaws, and federal and state laws and regulations. _

22 Number, Tenure, and Qualifications. The Board of Directors shall consist of

* pot less than three (3) and not more than twenty-five (25) Directors, Directors shall serve three-
year terms, but may be re-appointed for two additional, consecutive terms, A Director that has

2




not served on the Board for a period of one year or more may be subsequently appointed to the
Board as though appointed for the first time. Each Director must have sufficient education
and/or business experience to make sound and reasoned decisions concerning the operation of
the Corporation, and shall at all times conduct themselves with professional courtesy and

decorum in the affairs of the Corporation.

2.3 Board Appointments. The Board of Directors may appoint Directors to fill
vacancies on the Board. Any appointment of a vacant Director position must take place during a
regular meeting of the Directors, either at the Annual meeting or a regular meeting called in
accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws. New Directors shall be appointed by the
Directors present at the meeting, provided there is & quorum present. Directors so appointed
shall serve a term beginning as of the next meeting of the Directors. :

2.4  Annual Meeting. The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in
the month of May; written notice may be given at least ten days prior thereto.

2.5 Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold Reguler Meetings on a
monthly basis. Regular Meetings may be called by the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the
. Board, provided that at least one-quarter of all Directors agrees (by email or in-person vote) to
the date set for the Regular Meeting. Notice of all Regular Meetings shall be given at least ten
(10) days prior thereto by written notice.

2.6  Special Meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by
the Chairman of the Board or at the request of three (3) Directors, The person or persons
authorized to call special meetings of the Board may fix any place, either within or without the
State of Arizona, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by them.
Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least five (5) days prior

" thereto by written notice.

2.7 Participation in meetings by Conference Telephone. Meetings of the Board
whether Regular or Special may be held by means of conference telephone or similar
communications equipment, by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this Section shall constitute presence in person

at such meeting.

28 . Notice. Notice, for the purposes of these Bylaws, shall mean written notice
delivered in person, facsimile, email, or other form of written communication, or by mail or
private carrier to each Directar at her or his address as shown by the records of the Corporation.

2.9 Quorum. A majority of all current Directors; which shall include at least one
elected Officer, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the
Board of Directors; but if quorum is not achieved, the Directors present at said meeting shall
notify the absent Directors of the lack of quorum and the date of the next meeting, If a quorum

of Directors is present when the meeting is col ‘
the meeting is adjourned, notwithstanding the departure of one or more Directors,

nvened, the quorum shall be deemed to exist until -




2,10 Proxies. The Corporation will not accept proxy votes.

2.11 Agenda. An agenda shall be prepared for all Meetings of the Board of -
Directors by the Executive Director, Chair or designee, if needed; however, the agenda
may be amended, by vote, by the Board of Directors at its meeting. ‘Minutes shall be kept
of the Board proceedings and made available to the Directors not less than five (5) days

prior to the next scheduled meeting,

" 2.12 Manner of Acting. Each Director shall have one vote on each matter
subnitted to a vote. The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater
number is required by law, the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws.

A Director who is present at a meeting of the Board of Directors when corporate
action is taken is deemed to have assented to the action taken unless either the:

2.12.1 Director objects at the beginning of the meeting or promptly on arrival to
holding it or transacting business at the meeting. '

2.12.2 Director's dissent or abstention from the action taken is entered in the
minutes of the meeting. '

2.12.3 Director delivers written notice of the Director’s dissent or abstention to
 the presiding officer of the meeting before its adjournment or to the Corporation before
5:00 p.m. on the next business day after the meeting.

213 Action Without Meeting. Any action required to be taken at a meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Corporation, or any other action that may be taken at a meeting of the
Board of Directors, may be taken without a meeting if consent in writing, setting forth the action
so taken, shall be signed by a majority of all current Directors. The consent shall identify with
specificity the action to be taken and shall be made available to all Directors not less than five
(5) days prior to its effective date. Such consent may be signed in one or more counterparts, as
well as electronically, and shall be included in the minutes filed with the corporate records. A
consent signed pursuant to this section has the effect of a meeting vote and may be described as
snch in any document. Action taken pursuant to this section shall become effective when the
consent is signed by the last Director required to sign the consent to constitute a majority of the
Directors. Any Director may withdraw their consent by written notice to the Chair or Vice-
Chair at any time prior to the signature of the last Director required to sign the consent.

2.14 Vacancies. Vacancies on the Board of Directors resulting from death, incapacity to
serve, resignation, removal or otherwise, may be filled by the remaining Directors, and a
. Director so appointed shall hold office for the balance of the term of the Director replaced, and

thereafter until her or his successor has been duly elected.

2.15 Removal. Any Director may be removed from the Board of Directors upon one of

the following events: absence from three (3) consecutive or six (6) non-consecutive meetings in
a 12- month period; failure to serve in & manner consistent with these Bylaws and federal and

4




state guidelines and regulations,; or resignation from the Board of Directors, which resignation
must be in writing to the Chairman of the Board. Any removal of a Director shall be made at a
Regular or Special Meeting, and the removal action shall be disclosed in the meeting agenda

‘ provided pursuant to these Bylaws. Removal of a Director requires an affirmative vote of 2/3 of
the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. ‘

2.16 Compensation. Directors as such shall not receive any stated salaries for their
services, but by resolution of the Board of Directors, expenses of attendance, if any, may be

allowed for attendance at any regular or special meeting of the Board; but nothing herein
contained shall be construed to preciude any Director from serving the Corporation in any other
capacity and receiving compensation for such actual services, so long as service is in accord with

the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest policy.

ARTICLE 3: OFFICERS

31  Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a Chair, Past Chair, Vice Chair,

* Treasurer, and Secretary. Other officers may be authorized end appointed or elected by the

Directors. All offices shall be held by Directors, The same individuals may simultaneously hold
more than ane office in the Corporation. The Chair shall be chosen from among the Directors.

32  Election and Term of Office, The officers of the Corporation shall be elected
annually by the Board of Directors at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors. If the

election of officers is not held at such meeting, such elections shall be held as soon thereafter as -

is convenient. New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of the Board. Each officer
shall hold office until a successor has been duly elected.

"33 Removal. Any officer elected or appointéd by the Board of Directors may be
removed, with or without cause, by the Board of Directors whenever, in its judgment, the best

interests of the Corporation would be served thereby.

34 Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by givmg written notice to the
Chair or the Secretary of the Carporation. Such resignation shall take effect when received or at
any later date specified therein, and the acceptance by the Board of such resignation shall not be

necessary.

3.5 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignatidn, removal,
disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of

the term. ,
3.6  Duties of Officers, Any officer elected by the Board of Directors shall discharge

their duties in good faith, with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would -

exercise under similar circumstances, and in 2 marmer the officer reasonably believes to be in
the best interests of the corporation. :



3.6.1 Chair. The Chair shall convene, and preside over, regularly scheduled
Board meetings in accordance with these Bylaws,  Other members of the Executive
Committee may preside over a regularly scheduled meeting in the following order: Vice-
chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. Additional duties are listed below:
a) Oversee Board and Executive Committee meetings.
b) Serve as ex-officio member of all committees.
¢) Work in partnership with the Executive Director to make sure Board
resolutions are carried out S
d) Call special meetings, as necessary :
€) Appoint all Committee chairs, and, with the Executive Director,
~ recommend who will serve on Committees
f): Approve and present the agenda, at Board meetings.
g) Assist the Executive Director in conducting new Board member
orientation.
h) Oversee the search for a new Executive Director. .
i) Coordinate Executive Director’s annual performance evaluation.
j) Work to recruit new Board members.

k) Act as spokesperson for the Corporation.
1) Consult with Board members on their roles, which may include assessing

their performance, individually and/or through an annual Board Self-
Assessment. '

3.6.2 Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall chair committees on special subjects as
designated by the Board. If the Chair office is vacant, or the Chair is unable or refuses to
perform the duties of that office, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the office of
the Chair, and shall have all the powers and be subject to all the restrictions of that
office, until the Chair is able to resume the duties of the office, or the Board holds an
élection to fill the vacant office. Other duties are as follows:

' a) Serve on the Executive Committee. ‘
b) Carry out special assignments as requested by the Board Chair.
¢) Understand the responsibilities of the Board Chair and be able to perform
these duties in the Chair’s absence.
d) Participate as a vital part of the Board leadership.

3.63 Past Chair. The Past Chair shall be an advisory member of the Executive
Committee. The Past Chair shall assist the Board, the Chair, and the Executive
Committee with historical knowledge, context and advice. ’

3.6.4 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall oversee all funds of the Corporation and
their deposit in such bank or banks as may be designated by the Board of Directors. To
facilitate routine small expenditures, the Treasurer may approve the establishment of &
separate petty cash account and may authorize others to make such withdrawals with the
consent of the Chair. The Treasurer shall make a report at each Board meeting. The
Treasurer shall chair the Finance Committee, if one is established, assist in the
preperation of the budget, help develop fundraising plans, and make financial information
available to Board members and the public. Additional duties are as follows:

6



a) Serve on the Executive Committee.

b) Ensure that the Corporation is the beneficiary of a fidelity bond .(Which :

shall be regularly renewed) in such sum and with such surety or sureties as
shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful performance of the duties
of the office of Treasurer and staff.

c) File the corporate ennual report with the Arizona Corporation
‘Commission. -

d) Maintain knowledge of the Corporation and personal commitment to its
goals and objectives.

e) Understand financial accounting for nonprofit organizations.

f) Serve as financial officer of the Corporation and as Chairperson of the
Finance Committee, if one is established. .

g) Manage, with the Finance Committee, if one is established, the Board’s
review and action related to the Board’s financial responsibilities.

h) Work with the Executive Director to ensure that appropriate financial
reports are made available to the Board on a timely basis.

i) Assist the Executive Director in preparing the annual budget and
presenting the budget to the Board for approval.

j) Answer Board members’ questions about the annual audit.

k) Perform any other duties incident to such office or as determined by the

Board of Directors._

3.6.5 Secretary. The Secretary shall keep a full, complete, and accurate record
of the proceedings of the Board of Directors, shall give notice of such meetings as
required, distribute copies of minutes and the agenda to each Board member, and assure
that corporate records are maintained. Other duties performed by the Secretary include

the following:
8) Serve on the Executive Commmittee.

b) Maintain and keep safe all Corporation and Board records, including these -

Bylaws and any amendments thereto, and ensure their accuracy and

safety,

c¢) Review Board minutes.

d) Assume responsibilities of the Chair in the absence of the Chair and Vice
Chair. , .

e) Discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as prescribed by the
Chair or the Board of Directors. '

ARTICLE 4. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF

The Executive Director is hired by the Board. The Executive Director has primary
responsibility for management of the day-to- day operation of the Corporation, including carrying
out the Corporation’s goals and policies. The Executive Director will attend ail Board meetings,

report on the progress of the Corporation, answer questions of the Board Members, and carry out

the following duties:




a) Serve on the Executive Committee and, with the Chair, recommend who
. will serve on committees. ) '

b) Propose agendas for Board meetings, subject to approval by the Chair

c) Assistin conducting new Board member orientation '

d) Execute the general policies of the Corporation, as directed by the Board.

e) Carry out special assignments, as requested by the Board chair.

f) Make expenditures and enter into financial commitments not in excess of
Fifty-Thousand Dollars (850,000.00). '

g) Prepare operating plans, recommend policies, and propose changes to
improve operations,

h) Exercise full authority and control over all employees of the Corporation,
subject to any reservation of authority set forth by the Board, and be
responsible for the performance of staff;’

{) Work with the Treasurer to ensure that appropriate financial reports are
made available to the Board on a timely basis,

j) In conjunction with the Treasurer, prepare the annual budget and present
the budget to the Board for approval.

k) With the Treasurer, answer Board members’ questions about the audit.

1) Hire and fire staffas is appropriate for the good of the Corporation.

m) Salaried staffing levels shall be set by the Executive Director with Board
authorization.

n) Discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as prescribed by the
Chair or the Board of Directors. '

ARTICLE 5. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY

The Corporation shall adopt a conflicts of interest policy to protect the Corporation’s
interests, and to ensure that Directors’ private interests (whether personal, professional, or
financial) do not improperly influence decision making by the Board. The policy shall address
the types of interests that must be disclosed, the process for disclosure and recusal (if necessary),
as well as waiver by the Board. . The policy shall supplement but not replace any applicable
state laws governing conflicts of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable corporations.
Each Director and the Corporation’s Executive Director shall sign a Conflict of Interest

Statement, which shall be maintained with the corporate records.

~ ARTICLE 6. COMMITTEES.

6.1 Committees of Directors. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a
majority of the Directors in office, may designate one or more committees, each of which may
consist of Diréctors and non-directors, The designation and appointment of any such committee

and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board of Directors, or any

individual Director, of any responsibility imposed upon it by these Bylaws or by law.

6.2 Executive Committee. An Executive Commitiee may be comprised of the
Officers, Past Chair, Executive Director, corporate counsel, and others designated by the Board.
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The purpose of the Executive Committee is to effectuate and implement matters delegated to it
by the Board. . .

6.3 Finance Committee. A Finance Committee may be established and asked to
provide financial guidance to-the Board, review and discuss the Corporation’s financial health, -
determine with whom to share the Corporation’s financials, lend their names in support of the
Corporation, and provide assistance as needed. Members of the Finance Committee do not need
to be Directors of the Corporation, however the Chair of the Finance Committee shall be held by

the Treasurer,

6.4 Governance Committee. A Governance Committee may be established and
asked to provide guidance to the Board, review and discuss the Corporation’s corporate health,
review and propose amendments to the bylaws, create new member packets with relevant
materials, discuss other organizational and governance issues, and ' :
provide assistance as needed. Members of the Governance Committee must be Directors of the
Corporation, its counsel or its Executive Director. ’

65 Development Committee. A Development Committee may be established for the
purpose of overseeing- and directing the fundraising efforts of the Corporation. The
Development Committee will provide guidance to the Board, develop and present plans to grow
the Corporation, design and implement fundraising events, devise strategies for member
development, and provide assistance as needed. Members of the Development Committee do
not need to be Directors of the '

Corporation.

6.6  Other Copumittees, Other committees may be established by affirmative vote of
a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Except as
- otherwise provided, the Chair of the Board of Directors shall appoint the members of the other -
committees, ' Any member thereof may be removed, with or without cause, by the person or
persons authorized to appoint such member whenever in his or her judgment the best interests of

the corporation shall be served by such removal.

ARTICLE 7. CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS, AND GIFTS

71  Contracts. Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Board of Directors
may authorize any officer(s), or any agent(s), to emter into any contract or execute and deliver
any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation. Such authority may be general

or confined to specific instances,

7.2 Checks, Drafts, and Orders for Payment. All checks, drafts or orders for the
payment of money, and all notes, bonds, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of
the Corporation in excess of Fifty-Thousand Dollars ($50,000) shall be approved by the Board.
Checks and payment of obligations of the Corporation may be executed or made by the
Executive Director, the Treasurer, or such other person as approved by the Board. ,




7.3  Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the
credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of

Directors may select.

74  Accounting.  An appropriate accounting system shail be established and
installed in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted for non-profit
corporations. The accounting system shall insure the availability of information as may be
necessary to comply with all applicable operational requirements of the Corporation, as well as
for purposes of audit by the Internal Revenue Service or state revenue agencies.

7.5 Gifts. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the Corporation any
contribution, gift, bequest or device for the general purpose or for any special purpose of the

Corporation.

ARTICLE 8, BOOKS AND RECORDS

The Corporation shall keep current and complete books and records of account and shall
also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors, and shall keep at the registered or
principal office a record giving the names and addresses of the Directors entitled to vote. All
books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Director for any proper purpose at
any reasonable time. An independent certified public accountant shail perform a compilation of
the Corporation’s financial statements annually and within 120 days of the close of each fiscal

year.

ARTICLE 9. CONTRIBUTIONS

The Corporation may accept any designated contribution, bequest or devise not

. inconsistent with its general tax-exempt purposes, its articles of incorporation, and these bylaws.

As so limited, donor-designated contributions will be accepted for special funds, purposes or

uses, and such designations generally will be honored. The Corporation shall receive all right,

title, and interest in and to and control of such contributions, as well as discretion as to the
ultimate expenditure or distribution thereof in connection with any special fund, purpose or use.
Further, the Corporation shall retain complete control over all donated funds (including

designated contributions) and shall exercise its discretion so as to insure that such funds will be

used to carry out its tax exempt purposes.

ARTICLE 10, INVESTMENTS

The Board of Directors shall have power to make investments of the funds of the
Corporation and to change the same, and may, from time to time, dispose of any part or all of

same or any rights or privileges that may accrue thereon. The Board of Directors may delegate

such powers to an investment committee, if one, or to one or more executive officers of the

Corporation, Any persen or persons so designated by the Board of Directors shall have authority
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to execute such form of transfer and assignment as may be customary to constitute the transfer of
stocks or other securities in the name of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 11. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July and end on the 30th

day of June in each year. .

ARTICLE 12. WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Arizona
Nonprofit Corporation Act or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws
of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such
notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of

stch notice.

ARTICLE 13, AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws and the Articles of Incorporation may be amended, repealed or altered in
whole or in part by two thirds (2/3) vote of the entire Directorship, at any regular or special
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation; provided, however, in no event shall these
bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation be amended so as to make the Corporation other than an
organization falling within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Code. The text of any proposed
amendment shall be distributed to éach member of the Board, together with the appropriate
notice of meeting, at least ten days prior to the date of any meeting at which such amendment is

to be considered.

-

ARTICLE 14, PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

The parliamentary authority of the Corporation shall be Robert’s Rules of Order, as
revised, subject to any special rules adopted by the Corporation.

ARTICLE 15. PUBLIC ORGANIZATION STATUS

This Corporation intends to operate as a “public foundation” as defined in § 509 of the
Code, and not as a private foundation. If at any time the Corporation is a private foondation, as
described in Code § 509(a), then during such time the Corporation shall distribute its income for
each tax year at such time and in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on
undistributed income imposed by Code § 4942, and further, the Corporation shall not engage in
any act of self-dealing as defined in Code § 4941(d), nor retain any excess business holdings as
defined in Code § 4943(c), nor make any investments in such manner as to incur tax liability
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under Code § 4944, nor make any taxable expenditures as defined in Code § 4945(d) or as such
laws are amended from time to time. . _

ARTICLE 16. INDEMNIFICATION

The Corporation shall indemnify, to the maximum extent permitted by A.R.S. §
10-3850, ef seq., any person who is a party or is to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, ctiminal, administrative or investigative, or
any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding by or in the right of the
_ Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor, by reason of the fact that he or she isorwasa
Director, officer, advisor or employee of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a Director, officer, advisor or employee of any other Corporation, partnership,
joint venture or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorney’s fees), against judgments
and fines, and amounts paid on settlement to the extent permitted by law. Expenses including
attorney’s fees incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may be paid by
the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of any such action, suit or proceeding to the
extent permitted by law.  The Corporation may, to the full extent then permitted by law and
authorized by the Directors, purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any officer, Director,
advisor or employee against any liability asserted against and incurred by any such person in any
such capacity or acting out of his or her status as such whether or not the Corporation would
have the power to indemnify such person against such liability.

ARTICLE 17, INSURANCE

The Corporation shall maintain appropriste Liability and property insurance for its
operations and facilities sufficient to protect the interests of the Corporation. Policies of liability
insurance shall be in amounts sufficient to protect the assets of the Corporation and shall be
reviewed annually by the Executive Committee. The Corporation shall maintain workers’
compensation insurance, unemployment compensation insurance, and such other forms. of
insurance for the benefit and protection of its employees as the Management Board deems

appropriate and in the best interests of the Corporation.

CERTIFICATION

The unciersigned Directors, being duly appointed and qualified, and acting on behalf of an

Arizona non-profit Corporation, do hereby certify that the forgoing instrument constitutes the
bylaws of said Corporation duly and regularly adopted and approved by the Board of Directors at
a special meeting of said Board or subsequently as indicated
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RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
Conflicts of Interest Policy

1 Purpose. The Corporation has adopted this conflicts of interest policy to protect
the Corporation’s interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or
arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an employee, the Executive
Director, an officer or Director of the Corporation. The policy shall supplement but not
replace any applicable state laws governing conflicts of interest applicable to nonprofit
and charitable corporations. Each Director and the Corporation’s Executive Director
shall sign a Conflict of Interest Statement, which shall be maintained with the corporate
records. .

2. Definitions.

2.1 Interested Person. Any Director, principal, officer, Executive Director,
employee or participant on a committee with board-delegated powers who has a direct or
indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

2.2 Interest. A person has an interest, financial or otherwise, if the person has,
directly or indirectly, through business, investment or family:

(a)  an ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the
Corporation has a transaction or arrangement, or

(b) acompensation arrangement with the Corporation or with any entity
or individual with which the Corpo;ation has a transaction or arrangement, or

()  apotential ownership or investment interest in, or cornpensation
arrangement with, any entity or individual with which the Corporation is negotiating a
transaction or arrangement. '

2.3 Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration, as well as gifts or
favors that are substantial in nature.

2.4 A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Section
3.2, a person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the Board
decides that a conflict of interest exists. :

3. Procedures.

3.1 Duty to Disclose. In connection with any actual or possible conflicts of
interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of his or her financial interest



and all material facts to the Directors and participants on committees with board -
delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

3.2 Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists. After disclosure of
the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested
person, he or she shall leave the Board or committee meeting while the determination of a
conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining Board or committee
participants shall decide if a conflict of interest exists. '

3.3 Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

"(a)  An interested person may make a presentation at the Board or
committee meeting, but after such presentation he/she shall leave the meeting during the
discussion of and the vote on the transaction or arrangement that results in the conflict of

interest.

(b)  The chairperson of the Board or committee shall, if appropriate,
appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed
transaction or arrangement.

(¢)  After exercising due diligence, the Board or committee shall
determine whether the Corporation can obtain a more advantageous transaction or
arrangement with reasonable efforts from a person or entity that would not give rise to a
conflict of interest.

(d)  If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably
attainable under circumstances that would not give rise to a conflict of interest, the Board
or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested Directors whether
the transaction or arrangement is in the Corporation’s best interest and for its own benefit
and whether the transaction is fair and reasonable to the Corporauon and shall make its
decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement in conformity with
such determination.

3.4 Violations of the Counflicts of Interest Policy.

(a) Ifthe Board or committee has reasonable cause to believe that an
individual has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the
individual of the basis for such belief and afford the individual an opportunity to explain

the alleged failure to disclose.

(b) I, after hearing the response of the individual and making such
further investigation as may be warranted in the circumstances, the Board or committee




determines that the individual has in fact failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict
of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

4, Records of Proceedings. The minutes of the Board and all committees with
board-delegated powers shall contain: '

4.1 the names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a
financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of
the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was
present, and the Board’s ot committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of interest in
fact existed. :

42 the names of the persons who were present for discussion and votes relating

to the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives - .

to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection
therewith. '

5. Statements. Each Director, principal officer, and participant on a committee with
board-delegated powers shall sign a statement which affirms that such person has:

5.1 received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy;
52  read and understands the policy;
53 agreed to comply with the policy. -

6.  Periodic Reviews. To ensure that the Corporation operates in a manner consistent
* with its non-profit purposes, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews
shall, at & minimum, include the following subjects:

6.1  Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable and are
the result of arm’s length bargaining, '

6.2 Whether the agreements entered in to further the Corporation’s non-profit
purposes and do not result in inurement or impermissible private benefit, :

7. Use of Outside Experts. In conducting the periodic review provided for in
Section 6, the Corporation may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are
used, their use shall not relieve the Board of its responsibility for ensuring that periodic
reviews are conducted. ‘ :
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LaVoie & Co., P.C.
Certified Public Accountants Independent Accountants' Review Report

To the Board of Directors
Rialto Theatre Foundation
Tucson, Arizona

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Rialto Theatre Foundation, which comprise
the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as  basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should
be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally

- accepted in the United States of America. We beliove that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our conclusion,

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

VAR A

LaVoie & Company, P.C.
Tucson, Arizona
August 20, 2016

3801 N. Campbell Avo,, Suite A Tucson, Arizona 85719 (520)322-0966 Fax:(520) 881-7392 tom @lavoiecpa.com



Rialto Theatre Foundation
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30,
2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 59,887 $ 45,525
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 15,645 11,467
Inventory 32,713 -28,184
Show deposits 46,150 30,570
Prepaid expenses 21,778 23,308
Other current assets 10,986 9,574
Total Current Assets 187,159 148,628
Property and Equipment - Note 2 1,522,962 1,630,572
Other Assets 40,350. 40,350
Total Assets $§ 1,750,471 $ 1,819,550
LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT
Current Liabilities:
Line of credit - Note 3 $ 125,000 $ 21,098
Accounts payable : 129,570 143,026
Accrued payroll and taxes 36,721 27,694
Deferred revenue ~ Note 4 292,040 284,656
Current portion long-term debt - Note 5 40,000 _49,000
Total Current Liabilities 623,331 525,474
Long-Term Debt, net of current - Note 5 1,219,677 1,351,000
Total Liabilities 1,843,008 1,876,474
NET DEFICIT
Unrestricted net deficit (92,537 (56,924)
(92,537 (56.9249)
Total Liabilities and Net Deficit $§ 1,750,471 § 1,819,550

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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Rialto Theatre Foundation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For The Years Ending June 30,
| 2016 2015
CHANGES IN NET DEFICIT
Support and Revenue:
Admissions: .
Ticket sales - individual and group $ 3,557,340 $ 3,125,520
Concessions:
Sales 1,231,488 1,321,990
Cost of sales (470,452) (448,070)
761,036 873,920
Hall rentals - 188,037 143,327
Fundraising and memberships 148,225 72,549
Merchandise cuts 42,406 52,063
Sponsorships 72,785 91,575
Other revenue 29,029 20,251
Total Support and Revenue 4,798,858 4,379,205
Expenses:
Program services 4,530,240 3,982,833
~ Supporting services:
" Fundraising 32,886
Administration 271,345 263,504
Total Expenses 4,834,471 4,246,337
(Increase) Decrease in Net Deficit (35,613) 132,368
NET DEFICIT BEGINNING OF YEAR (56,924) (189,792)

'~ NET DEFICIT END OF YEAR

2507 §.___(56924)

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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Rialto. Theatre Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Years Ending June 30,

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Advertising

Bank fees
Communications
Depreciation

Interest expense
Insurance

Occupancy (rent and utilities)
Other

Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Royalties

Supplies

Show production costs
Talent fees and costs
Ticketing fees

Travel

2016 2015
Supporting Services Supporting
Program Program Services -
Services Fund Raising _Administration Total Services Administration Total
$ 782339 $ 20,498 § 148,351 $ 960,138 $ 771,545 § 131,725 903,270
84,025 2,552 11,219 97,796 84,017 8,948 92,965
16,209 16,209 5,739 5,739
285,264 285,264 244,557 244,557
13,957 13,957 13,445 13,445
15,673 15,673 14,348 14,348
103,271 1,000 104,271 22,848 2,000 24,848
69,272 6,593 75,865 12,745 12,745
60,057 60,057 31,599 31,599
93,265 12,010 105,275 184,248 11,918 196,163
5,908 702 48,675 55,285 3,072 48,028 51,100
8,964 8,964 12,690 12,690
74,056 74,056 81,980 81,980
45,994 45,994 44,123 44,123
29,016 27,114 56,130 - 25,398 27,637 53,035
63,594 63,594 61,230 61,230
2,559,186 2,559,186 2,188,724 2,188,724
229,154 229,154 205,960 205,960
134 7,419 7,553 7,816 7,816

£..4530240 § 32886 § 271345 S 4834471

£ 3282833 § 263504 $__4246337

See accompanying notes and indepemdent accountant's review report.
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Rialto Theatre Foundation
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ending June 30,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
(Increase) Decrease in Net Deficit
Adjustments to reconcile the (increase) decrease in net
deficit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in:
- Accounts receivable
Inventory
Show deposits
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Increase in:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and taxes
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Used By Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Line of credit, net
Proceeds from issuance of debt .
Payments on long-term debt
' Net Cash Used By Financing Activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

2016 2015
$ (35613) § 132,868
143,429 44,063
(4,178) (8,544)
(4,529) (5,139)
(15,580) 15,505
1,530 (4,266)
(1,412) 1,528 -
(13,456) (31,601)
9,027 (4,280)
7,384 16,755
86,602 156,889
(35,819) (105,697)
(35,319) (105,697)
103,902 21,098
o 20,287
(140,323) (102,162)
(36421 (60,777)
14,362 (9,585)
45525 55,110
$ 350887 § 45525

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015 .

PURPOSE AND ORGANIZATION

The Rialto Theatre Foundation (the "Theatre") is an Arizona not-for-profit corporation established in 2004 dedicated
to the stewardship and preservation of the historic Rialto Theatre, a unique entertainment venue and carnerstone of
downtown Tucson, offering -a broad sange of high quality performing erts that are reflective of the diverse and
vibrant community it serves. The Theatre is funded primarily through ticket sales and concessions from over 225
shows per year with profits afier expenses used to maintain and make improvements to the building.

On June 17, 2015 the Theatre acquired the theatre building and its contents from the Rio Nuevo Multipurpose
Facilities District for the purchase price of $1,300,000. - .

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies are described below:

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in sccordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles.

Basis of Presentation — The Theatre is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. These net assets classifications are described as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, Unrestricted net assets may be designated
for specific purposes or locations by action of the Board of Directors.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may be fulfilled by actions of
ABCS to meet the stipulations or becoms unrestricted at the date specified by the donor.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be retained and invested
permanently, .

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Theatre considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Grants and Pledges Recejvable - Contributions, including cash and noncash assets, as well as reasonably collectible
unconditional promises to give, are recognized in the year the promise is received.

Conditional promises to give, which depend on the occurrence of specified future and uncertain events to bind the
promise, are recognized. when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

The Theatre analyzes uncollected amounts as of year-end and determines whether an uncollectible allowanee is
appropriate. As of June 30, 2016 end 2015 no allowance was necessary.

Property and Equipment ’

Acquisitions or donations of property and equipment with a cost in excess of $100 and all expenses for repairs,
maintenanco, renewals, and betterments that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are capitalized, Property
end equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, fair market value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.



Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jute30, 2016 and 2015

Support and Revenue - Support and revenue consists mainly of admission revenues, concesslon sales and hall
rentals, Contribution support is recorded when promised by the donor,

Admission Revenue - Ticket and show sales are recorded as admission revenue on a specific-performance basis.
Subsctiptions for the coming play season are shown as deferred subscription and admission revenue in the
statements of financial position.

Advertising costs - The Theatre expenses advertising and marketing costs incurred at the time the related show is
performed, For 2016 and 2015, advertising related costs were $285,264 and $244,557 respectively.

Functional Expepse Allocation - The costs of pro'ndmg the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying Statements of Functional Expenses. Directly identifiable
expenses are charged to the respective programs and supporting scrvices. Expenses related to more than one
function are allocated to programs and suppotting services based on a rational estimation method.

Income Tax Status — The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Theatre will maintain its exempt status as long as its operations continue to comply with
Internal Revenue Code. The Theatre has been classified as an organization other then a private foundation under
Section 509(a)}(2). ‘As of June 30, 2016, the Theatre has no uncartain tax positions that qualify for either recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements.

Use of Estimates - Management uses estimates and assuroptions in preparing financial statements, Those estimates

and assumptions affect the reported amounts of asseis and Liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actval results covld differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

- 2016 2015 Lives.
Land $ 203,000 $ 203,000
Buildings and improvements 1,061,422 1,036,871 10-40
Furniture and equlpment 462,962 451,694 3-7
Vehicles 2,582 2,582 5
1,729,966 1,694,147
Less accumulated depreciation
and amortization ~207.00)  __(63.579)
- 81,522,962  §1.630572

NOTE 3 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Theatre has an unsecured line of credit with a bank in the amount of $250,000. The interest rate is variable
based on the Wall Street Journal published rate plus 1.5%. The interest rate at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was 4.75%.

This line of credit renewed on August 14, 2016.



Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015

NOTE 4 — DEFERRED REVENUE

The Theatre sells tickets to future shows and records these sales as deferred revenue until the show is performed at
which time the revenue is recorded as earned.

NOTE 5—LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:

. . 2016 2015
Mortgage note payeble to a bank payable in monthly
installments of $8,928 at 5.4% amortized over 240
months with a balloon payment of $812,000 July
2025. Collateralized by real property. $1,259,677 $1,300,000

Note payablevto a former board member in monthly
installments of $1,600 at 8% through December 2016.

Retired in April 2016, Unsecursd. — 100,000
1,259,677 1,400,000
Less current portion (_40.000) 9.000’

81219677 $L351.000
The principal maturities on the long-term debt above for the next five years at June 30 are as follows:

2017 $ 40,000
2018 : 42,000
2019 45,000
2020 47,000
2021 . 50,000
Thereafter 1,035,677

$1.230.671

The Theatre paid $76,000 in interest payments.

NOTE 6 ~ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Besides the note payable to the former board member noted ai)ove, the Thoatre retired in 2015 two other notes
payable to former board members totaling $49,000. These notes had no terms and were unsecured,




Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 201S :

NOTE 7 ~ LEASES

The Theatre leased its theatre space, and continues to lease its R-Bar location adjucent to the theatre and separate
office space. With the purchase of the theatre building, the theatre space lease was terminated as of June 15, 2015,
The theatre building lease expense was $3,782 per month. The lease commitments over the next five years and
thereafter are as follows:

2017 $ 42,000
2018 : 37,000
2019 : 38,000
2020 39,000
202t 10,000

166,000

The Theatre incurred lease expense of $85,000 and $132,000, respectively for 2016 and 2015..

Effective July 1, 2016, the Theatre entered into a lease agreement for the property at 191 East Toole Avenue. This
property will be used to expand the Theatre’s operations. The lease obligation is $3,000 per month over three years.

NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Theatre to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash
in banks, The Theatre usually limits the amount of credit exposure to any oue financial institution by not exceeding
federal deposit Insurance amounts, At June 30, 2016 the Theatre had $0 on deposit in excess of federal deposit
insurance,

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Theatre did not have any subsequent events through August 20, 2016, which is the date the financial statements
were avallable to be issued, for events requirlng recording.or disclosure in the financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2016. -



RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
211 E. Broadway
Tucson, AZ 85701

LETTER OF SPECIFIC INTENT

The Rialto Theatre Foundation was organized as an Arizona nonprofit corporation
on May 3, 2004, for the specific purpose of encouraging and sponsoring arts and cultural
events; providing stewardship for and support of historic performance venues
(specifically the Rialto Theatre); educating the public about film, performance, and visual
arts; promoting cultural and architectural history in Tucson, Arizona; and playing a direct
role in the revitalization of Downtown Tucson.

The Foundation acquired the property at 318 E. Congress Street, 50 S. Herbert
Avenue and 215 E. Broadway Boulevard on June 18, 2015, by Special Warranty Deed
recorded at the Office of the Pima County Recorder on July 2, 2015 at Seq. No.
20151830503.

23R8002



When Recorded Mail To:
Metro Title Agency of Arizona

2502 E. River Road
Tucson, AZ 85718

MTAFILE No.; 125511

ING * Pa

T e

SEQUENCE : 20151830503
No, Pages: 7 .
7/2/2015 3:08 BM

F. ANN RODRIGUEZ, RECORDER
Recorded By: JJE (e~recordindyiis

RECORDING DOCUMENT CO\(ER.SHEET

 Special Warr;anty Deed

Exempt from Affidavit of Value per ARS 33-1134 A.3




Whan recorded, refurm to;
Mark L, Collins
Gust Rosenfeld, PLC
1 South Church, Suite 1500
Tucsen, Arizona-85701

For and in consideration of Five Dollars (§5.00) and other veluable consideration, the
receipt of which s hereby acknowledged, Rio Nuevo Muitipurpose Facilities District, a political
subdivision of the State of Arizona (“Grantor”), does hersby comvey to Rialto Theatre
Foundation, an Arizona non-profit corporation (“Grantee™), all of Grantor's right, title, and
interest in and fo that certain real’ property situated in the County of Pima, State of Arizona, and

. which ig Jegally- described on thé accompanying Exhibit A, together with: all rights, privileges,
easements and appurtenant benefits relating thereto, as well as all improvernents located thereon.
This-conveyance js:specifically subject to all matters set forth in accompanying Exhibit B.

Gnmroa

By

Fletcher McCuskdr -
STATE OF OREGON )
)88
Comty of MULTNOMAH )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 1% day of gﬁw% 2015

by Fletcher McCusker, Chairman of the Board and an authorized representative for Rio Nuevo
Multipurpose Faculties District.

10

Ngfab’Puhﬁc —State of Oregon
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STATE OF ARIZONA ;
88
‘Conmy of PIMA )

E SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to-before me this /gi /S~ dayof %& 2015
by Mark Irvin, Secretary of the Board and am authorized 1 tive. for Rioc Nusvo

Multipurpose Faculties District.

My Comumission Expires:

- DFFICIAL SEAL
P ARETA F‘Tgﬂo»a
312} noTaRY PUBLIC-

§ PIMA CO OUNTY

@




Exhibit "A"

Parcal b: (Lobby Parce([That portion of Block 91 of the Gity.of Tucson, Pima County, Arizona,
accarding to the officlal survey, field notes and map as made-and executed by SW, Fereman.and
approved and adopted by the Mayor and Common Councll of said City (ther Village) of Tacson,
on June 24, 1872, a certified copy:of which tnaf saf. fiecord ndheoffice 4f the-County Retordet
of Pima Colinty, AriZoria, ln Book 3efMapsand Plats; 4t page FOLHRErEoE describéd. asfeiinws'

COMMENCING atthe Southeast corngrof Lot 11 Insaid Block:9%;

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 60 seconds West; dlong the East-Hne of-said bot, a
distance of 208,64 feet to a bullding carner and the PQINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE Squth 89 degrees 26 minutes 01 seconds West,along the Narth-wall of an existing
bullding; a distance of 51.35 feet to the Eastfaceof an existing partitionyvall;

THENCE North O degrees 27 mirnutes 00 secands West, alongsaid East:faee, 2 distance of 14.34
feet to:the South face:of an existing pactitisn wall;

THENCE North 89 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East, along said-South face;adistante of
7.07 feet to the East face of an existing partition wall;

THENCE North O degrees 27 minutes00.seconds West, alang said East face and the Northerly
projection thereof, a distance of 40.93 feet to a point on thie South right-of-way of Congress
Strest.asdescribed by Deed in Book49at page 661

THENCE NarthB6 degrees 49 minutes 30 East, ajong said Stuth tight-of-way, a distance of
19.97 fest;

THEMCE 5outh Udegrees T4 minutes. 28 seconts Easnalaqg the Martherly projectionofthe
West faice of an.existing partitionwall, a distance of 2174 feet;

Thence North 8% degrees 35 minutes00 seconds East, aleng the South-face of an existing
partitior walka distance of £0.57 féetawall corner; -

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East faze of anexisting.
partition.wall,adistance of 515 feet awall corner;

THENCE North 89 degrees 35 minutes 00 secands East, along the South fate-of an existing
partition'wall, a distance of 13.86 feet to 2 paint on theEastline:of Lot & in said Block 91;

THENCE South Odegrees 25 minutes €0 secontds East,a!oﬁgtheEasblinenﬁaaidLot 6,3
distance of 39,49 feet to the POINT GF BEGINNING;

Updated-on.&6/12/2045




. EXCEPT any part of the above described property above:an elevation of 2405,204get. This
elevation being based on the Clty of Tucson Benchmark No. 16, being a chiseled X at the
intersection-of the sidewalksat the Southwest.corner of the buflding-at the Marthwest corner of
‘Broadway and.5th:Avenue, This benchmark heingrecorded inthe Cityof Tacsen Fleld Book
1915 at page 2 on fllein'the office of the Cliy Engineer:

Jv Arb{Rtniaf 3):
Parcel Il (Theatre Parcel)

That portion.of Block 91 of the:City of Tucsen, Pima County;Arizena, accarding tothe-officlal
survey, field notes and map as made and executed by SW. Foreman.and approved and adepted
by the Mayor and Commeon Council of sald City (then Viilage) of Tucson, onJune26, 1872, a
certified copy:of which map-isiof record in the efficeF the:Caunty.Recarder of Pima County;
Arizona, in Book 3 of Maps-and Plats, at page 70, hereof, described as follows: :

COMMENCING at the Southedst comner of Lot 11insaid Block®1; -

THENCE North-0 degreés. 25 minutes 60.secontis West along the Eaist liie of siid lot; adistance
of 46 54feet to a 1/2inch rébartagged LS:18178 and:the. POI N'FOF BEGINNING: :

THENCE South 89 degrees 36 Inirintes24 seconds West, 68,96 feet to.a:1/2 itich rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West [Ine of that propirty described in Docket 7883 at page 341;

THENCE North O degrees 2_3 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West ling'of said property
and the Noitherly prajection thereof, a distanice:of 161.89 feet mare:or fessto the Northwest
corner of an existing building;

THENCE North 89-degrees 25 minutes:01 seconds East, alongthe North line of said bulldlng,
distariceof 58:87 fest tp.a polritoi the East line of Lt 61n sald Blotk 91;

THENCE SouthO degrees 25 minutes 00seconds East, along the East ling bf Lots 6, Zyand 1l
said Block, a distance of 162.10feet to.tha POINT. OF BEGI NNING

WArb-4
Parcel Itz (Pedestrian Easement)

Arregsement for ingress and égress overan:g foot wide striprofland Tbcated inthatpart of Block
91 ofthe City of Tucson, Plina County; Arizona, according o the of ficial survey;field notesand
fnapas madé dnd exsduted by SWV, Forertiatiatid approved and adopted by €he Mayorsand
Common Councliof sald Cfty{then Viliage) of Tuson, oft June 26, 1872, a-ceptified capyof
which thap s of record In the office of the County Recotdet of Pima Courity, Artzona, it Book3
of Maps and Plats, at page 70, therésf; described as follows::

COMMENCING‘at the Southeast carner of Lot 41in.sald Block 91;

Updated on: 6/47/2015




THENCE North 0 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East line of sald Lot, a
distance of 46,54 feet to a 1/2 inch rebartagged LS 13178:;

THENCE South 89 degreas 36 minutes 24 secands West, 68.96 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West line of that property described by Docket 7883 at page 341;

THENCE North O degrees 23 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald property, a
distance of 24 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE continue North O degrees 23 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald
property, a distance of 76.5 feet more or less to the South face of an existing buildlng and the

terminus.

L upedrg NS4l il



. matters

Exhiblt “B”

Schedule B, Sastion 1; Order Neo. 126511
ltems 1 through 7 shown on the ecemmitment for title insurance intentionally ¢mitied.

‘8 ;'I'AX‘EB AND ASSESSMENTS collestible by the County Tressurer not yet.due and payable for the

oliewing

year: 2016

9. ANY ACTION by the County Assessor and/or Treasurer, sltering the current or prior tax assessment,

subsequent to the date-of the Pollcy of Titls Insurance. :

10. Reservations or exceptions in Patonts or In Acts suthorizing the issuance thereof, i

:;‘l th:TER RIGHTS, claims or fitle to water, and agresements, covenrnts, conditions or rights Incldent s
era f

whether or not shown by the public records, This exception is.not imited.by reason of the diselosure of

any

matter releting to Water Rights as may be est forth-elsewhere in Schedule B,

12. Established and/or axisting roads, highways, rights-oi-way or easemen{s.

:géﬁzsemen!(s) for ingrese, epress and obby purposes end rights Incldent thereto as set forth inBook

o
Deeds at page 226; In Docket 105 at page 5874, In Docket 105 at page 574, In Docket 25893 at page 340 and

Dncxet 3664 at page 360,

1g.eEasament(s) for electrical transmission and rights lncldent theretp as set forth in Dockst 120 at page
2

15. Easement(a) for sjectric transmission or distribution.line or system and righte-incident thereto as set
forth in

Docket.3318 at page 269.

18, Easement(s) for utllities and rights Incident thereto as set forth in Docket 4082 at page 448.

17. Easement(s) for utilities and rights incldent thereto as set forth In Docket 7981 at page 9386,

18, RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND
OBLIGATIONS, including but:not limited to any recitals creating easements or parly walls-contained In
instrument recorded in Docket 10041 at page 1789 and in Docket-14721 at page 3558, omitting, if any,
from the

'abovt:, any restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, sexusl orlentaﬂon, hdndicap, familial status,
marital

status, disability, ancestry, souscs of Income or national origiit as set forth in applicablo state or federal
laws,

‘except to the axtent that sald covenant or restriction Is' permitied by appticable law; Together with all

pertdining the imposition of any transfer or conveyance fee cantained within the document(s). The
provisions
for such fee require it to-be paid upon transfar or conveyance of the land.
18. Terms, conditions, restrictions, easements, liabititles and/or ohligations ss set: forth in Agreement for
Downtown Tucaon Enhancement Service recorded in Docket 10818 at page 964and inDocket 10918 at
page '
984,
20. Easement(s} for conservation and rights-incident thereto as set lorth In Dockst 12084 at page 387.
'21. Terms, condifions, restrictions, easements, labilities and/or-obligations as set forth in Instrument
entitied
“Intergovernmentat, Development.and Lease Agreement. for Restoration, Operation and Management of
the
Historic Rlalto Theatre” recorded in Docket 12793 at: page 3447,
22, Easement(s) for natural gas line and rights.Incident thareto as:set forth in Sequence No. 2013-
1150358, '
23. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION an manth to month tenancy or under-written but unrecorded
leases..

- 24..New Dead of Trust to be recorded.
‘END OF SCHEDULE B~ Ssctlon'2



" WEB FORM STATE OF ARIZONA

COPY CORPORATION COMMISSION
CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT
& CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE
DUE ON OR BEFORE 10/3/2016 FIUNGFEE $10.00

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS. The following information Is requlred by A.R.S. §§10-1622 & 10-11622 for all corporations
organized pursuant to Arizona Rovised Statutes, Title 10. The Commission’s authority to prescribe this form is AR.S. §§ 10-
121(A) & 103121(A). YOUR REPORT MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THIS ORIGINAL FORM. Make changes or corrections where
necessary. [nformation for the report should reflect the current status of the corporation.

11303729
4. RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION RECEIVED
211 £ BROADWAY
SEP 2 7 2016
TUCSON, AZ 85701 P ARIZONA CORP. COMMISSION
CORPORATIONS DIVISION

Business Phone:
State of Domiclle:

|(ewums phone is optional.) !
ARIZONA ype of Corporation: IT

Statutory Agent's Street or Physical Address, [f Different,
Physical Address: 211 E. BROADWAY
City, State, Zip: TUCSON, AZ 85701

2.
Statutory Agent: CURTIS MCCRARY
Malling Address: 3701 N LAS ALTAS
City, State, Zip: TUCSON, AZ 85705

ACC USE ONLY
If appointing a new statutory agent, the new agent MUST consent to that
Fee appointment by sianing below. Note that the agent address must be in Arizona.
1, individul) or We, (corporation or imitad Hebilily company) having Baen dasignated the now Stetutory Agent,
Pengly $__ do heraby censent (o this appolntment unti my removel or resignation pursuant to law.
Relnstate $________
Bxpedte $___ Signature of now Statutery Agent
Resubmit $,
Printed Nama of new Statutery Agent

3. Secondary Address:

(Foreign Comporaticns are REQUIRED
to complete this section).
4. Check the one category below which best describes the CHARACTER OF BUSINESS of your corporation.
0
1, Accounting - 20, Manufacturing 1.7_ Charttablo
I 2. Advedtising ™ 21. Mining 2.7 Benevolant
™ 3. Acrospece ™ 22. Nows Medla 3. Bdugationa!
™ 4. Agriouturo Ta. P utical 4.™ civis
™~ 8. Architaciure 24, Publishing/Pristing 8. I Political
F7 g, Banking/Finence £ 25, e Reﬁua
EX 7. Barbera/Cosmolology = 26. Real Estalo .78
5 9, Constuction 7 27. ReataurantBar 8. I Liemy
= 9. Contracios i 28. Ralall Sales 9. & Cyttural
£ 10. Cred®/Collaction £ 29, Sclonce/Ressarch 10. EZ Atitatlc
= 11. Edueation 17 30, Spota/Spodting 11. 3 SclsncafRescarch
3 12. Englreering 2 31. Technology(Compisters) 12. = HosplalHeatth Cero
= 13, Entertatement £ 32. Tochnelogy(General) 13. I Agriculiural
£ 14.Goneral Conmuling = 33. Telavisio/Radio 14. I= Cooperative Markating Assoclation
= 18, Health Care £ 34, TourisnvCoavention Servicas 18, = Pntmal
€ 16. HotelMotel = 35. Transporiation 18. = Homeownar's Assodlelisn
. 17. imporExpoct 38, Utililes 47. ©= Profasslonal,
= 18. Insurance C 37. Veteinaty Madicine/Animal Care Industrialor trade association
T 16. Logal Servioes I 33. oter 18, £ Othos
Asizena Corporation Commission
e Corporations Divislon



. 1130;5729 RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION . - Page 2
N: (For-profit COtporaﬂons and Business Trusts are mgmo complete this section.)
Buslnasstmsts must indlcate the number of transferable certificates held by trustees evidencing thelr beneficial interest in the trust

estate. PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY.

Ba. Please examine the corporation’s original Articles of incorporation for the amount of shares authorized.
Number of Shares/Cetificates Authorized Class Serles Within Class (if any)

ofa

§b. Review all cdrporation amendments to determine If the original number of shares has changed. Examine the corporation’s
minutes for the number of shares issued.
Number of Shares/Centificates Issued Class Series Within Class (if any)

whs

(For-proft Corporations and Business Trusts are REQUIRED to compiete This section.)

6. SHAREHOLDERS:
List shareholders holding more than 20% of any class of shares issued by the corporation, or having more than a 20% beneficial
Interest In the corporation.
Name: Name:
NONE
Name: Name;
7. OFFICERS PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: SARA PEROTTI Name: MATTHEW THRASHER
Address: PO BOX 1728 Address: 1785 E SKYLINE DR #131
TUCSON, AZ 85702 TUCSON, AZ 85718
Date taking offics: _9/6/2016 Date taking office: 9/6/2016
Name: CHRISTOPHER VOLPE Name: [POLLY PUTNAM WHITE
Title: VICE PRESIDENT Title: SECRETARY
Address: 1320 WVIA HACIENDA Address: PO BOX 1728
TUCSON, AZ 85704 o TUCSON, AZ 85702
Date taking office: _9/6/2016 Date taking office: %/6/2016
8. DIRECTORS PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: CURTIS MCCRARY Name: CAROLE TONIGAN
Address: 3701 NLAS ALTAS Address: 6840 N CASAS ADOBES DR
TUCSON, AZ 85705 : TUCSON, AZ 85704
Date taking office; _07/27/2016 Date taking office: 08/12/2014
Name: DON SNYDER Name: _JIM ROSBOROUGH
Address: 4430 N ALVERNON WAY Address; PO BOX 1728
TUCSON, AZ 85718 TUCSON, AZ 85702
Date taking office: _08/12/2014 Date taking office: 08/12/2014
Rav. 032016 Adzona Corporations Division



RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION

Tucson, AZ 85702

Annual Report Addendum
Directors (cont’d):

John O’Dowd Sara Perotti
629 N, Wilson Ave. PO Box 1728
Tucson, AZ 85719 Tucson, AZ 85702
John Farlow Chris Eldridge
8304 N. Pink Pear] Way P.O. Box 65453
Tucson, AZ 85741 Tucson, AZ 85728
Lisa Wagenheim Matthew Thrasher
5255 S. 6™ Ave. 1785 E. Skyline Dr., #131
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, AZ 85718
Michael Crawford Justin Ruggieri
1500 N. Fremont 643 S. 5" Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85719 Tucson, AZ 85701
Raynu Fernando Tony Ronstadt
6801 N. Camino Verde 5141 E. Woodspring Dr.
Tucson, AZ 85743 Tucson, AZ 85712
Christopher Volpe
1320 W. Via Hacienda Michael McGrath, Counsel to Board
Tucson, AZ 85704 259 N. Meyer Ave.

Tucson, AZ 85701
Cindy Elliott
2816 E. Arroyo Chico
Tucson, AZ 85716

23P2112

Matt Luck
733 S. Osborne Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701
Melissa Vito
5918 E. Paseo Cimarron
Tucson, AZ 85750
Polly White
PO Box 1728
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